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LARRY HFHOS
SECRLTARY
Vir, Gordon . Narcam
Pontotoc 011 Corporetion
F.0. Box 5994
Midtand, Tevas 79701
SUBJECT: Yells Suspccted of Being Inadequately Cemented
jiiobbs State #1, Unit F, Section 29, TI18S,
Aobbe State #2, Unit G, Section 29, 1185,
Dear Mr. HMarcum:
Lfter exanining the cement boud log on your Hobbs State #1-F in S

ihe cement and casing reccrds on the Hobbs Stete
additional cementing work will not bn reauired at

T18S, R38E, and
is agreed that

date soms additional cementing on the above wells may
be done <ince about 30 feet of furmation below the intermediete ¢
choe in the Hobbs State #1 is not cemented, but the casing in the
well will prevent any migration of fluids out of zcne.
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Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISICHN

Jerry Sexion
Supervisor, District I
cc:  Shell 011 Bob Phillips
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